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00000005/00000002/art000
08

Hawksworth et al. 2002 |Arceuthobium in North America. In Mistletoes of North |701-7 PDF is in project record.

(Hawksworth, F. G., B. W.|American Conifers, ch 4. U.S. Department of

Geils, and D. Weins) Agriculture, Forest Service, Rocky Mountain Research

Station. General Technical Report RMRS-GTR-98.

Healey, M.C. 1991. The life history of Chinook salmon (Oncorhynchus 704-12 Book available at
tshawytscha). Pages 213-393 In: C. Groot and L. http://www.ubcpress.ubc.ca

Margolis (eds.), Life history of Pacific salmon. Univ. /search/title_book.asp?Book

B.C. Press, Vancouver, B.C. ID=1213

Heinemeyer, K.S. and J.L. [Fisher biology and management in the western United  |703-56 Accessed summary at
Jones. 1994. States: a literature review and adaptive management http://www.predatorconserv
strategy. Version 1.2. 108. USDA Forest Service ation.org/predator_info/For

Northern Region and Interagency Forest Carnivore est_Clearinghouse/Fisher/fi

Working Group. sherl-17.htm

Herrera, P.A. 2008. Eddy Gulch Late-Successional Reserve Northern Spotted|703-57 PDF is in project record.

Owl, Northern Goshawk, and Landbird Survey Report.

Pacific Southwest Research Station, USDA. Arcata, CA.

September.

Hickman, J.C. 1993. The Jepson Manual: Higher Plants of California. 707-5 Available at

University of California Press, Berkeley, CA. 1400 pp. http://ucjeps.berkeley.edu/je

pman.html
Higley et al. 1998 Hoopa Valley Indian Reservation fisher study- progress |703-58 PDF is in project record.
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Smidt. 2004.

bulk density, surface runoff, sediment transport, soil
moisture and seedling growth. Forest Ecology and
Management 202: 313-323.

Impara, P.C., 1997. Spatial and Temporal Patterns of Fire in the Forests of  |701-8 PDF is in project record.
the Central Oregon Coast Range, A Dissertation
submitted to Oregon State University.
Irwin et al. 2000 Stand structures used by northern spotted owls in 703-59 PDF is in project record.
(Irwin, L.L., D.F. Rock, |managed forests. Journal of Raptor Research 34:175-86.
and G.P. Miller)
Irwin et al. 2004 Adaptive management monitoring of spotted owls. 703-60 PDF is in project record.
(Irwin, L. L., D.R. Rock, [National Council for Air and Stream Improvement.
and S. Rock) Annual Progress Report. January 2004.
Irwin et al. 2007 Adaptive management monitoring of spotted owls. 703-61 PDF is in project record.
(Irwin, L.L., D.R. Rock, |National Council for Air and Stream Improvement.
and S. Rock) Annual Progress Report. August 2007.
IWSRCC. 1998. An Introduction to Wild and Scenic Rivers. 717-32 PDF is in project record and
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Jackson et al. 2002 Hairy woodpecker (Picoides villosus). In A. Poole and F. |703-62 http://bna.birds.cornell.edu.
(Jackson, J.A., H.R. Gill editors. The Birds of North America, No. 702. The bnaproxy.birds.cornell.edu/
Ouellet, and S.B. Jackson) |American Ornithologist’ Union, Washington, D.C.; The bna/species/702/articles/intr
Academy of Natural Sciences, Philadelphia, PA. oduction
Jenness et al. 2004 Associations between Forest Fire and Mexican Spotted |703-63 PDF is in project record and
(Jenness, J.S., P. Beier, Owils. Forest Science. Vol. 50, No. 6, pp.765-772 accessed at
and J.L. Ganey) http://oak.ucc.nau.edu/pbl/
vitae/Jenness_etal.2004.pdf
Jennings, M. R. and M. P. |Amphibian and reptile species of special concern in 703-64 Accessed at
Hayes. 1994. California. California Department of Fish and Game. http://www.dfg.ca.gov/habc
Rancho Cordova 255 pp. Website: on/info/herp_ssc.pdf
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/habcon/info/herp_ssc.pdf.
Joy, J.B. 2000. Characteristics of nest cavities and nest trees of the red- |703-67 PDF is in project record.
breasted sapsucker in coastal montane forests. Journal of
Field Ornithology 71:525-530.
Keen. 1952, Insect enemies of western forests. Publication 273. 701-9 PDF is in project record.
Washington D.S.; U.S. Department of Agriculture.
Keifer et al. 2006 Long-term surface fuel accumulation in burned and 702-8 PDF is in project record.
(Keifer, M., J.W. van unburned mixed conifer forests of the central and
Wagtendonk, M. Buhler) [southern Sierra Nevada, CA (USA). Fire Ecology 2:53-
72.
Kingery, H.E. 1996. American dipper (Cinclus mexicanus). In A. Poole and F.|703-68 Accessed at
Gill editors. The Birds of North America, No. 229. The http://bna.birds.cornell.edu.
American Ornithologists” Union, Washington, D. C; The bnaproxy.birds.cornell.edu/
Academy of Natural Sciences, Philadelphia, PA. bna/species/229/articles/intr
oduction
Kolka, R.K. and M.F. Effects of forest road amelioration techniques on soil 705-6 Accessed at

www.sciencedirect.com/sci
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Woodward.

Document

Identifer #

Location of Document

Accessed at
http://www.fs.fed.us/psw/pu
blications/zielinski/krohnl.

PDF

Bachelet, R. Drapek, and
R. P. Neilson. 2006.

productivity, and fire in California to future climate
scenarios simulated by MC1 dynamic vegetation model.
White paper prepared for the California Climate Change
Center, California Energy Commission and California
Environmental Protection Agency.

Kucera et al. 1995 Current distribution of the American marten Martes 703-70 PDF is in project record and
(Kucera, T.E., W.J. americana in California. California Fish and Game 8:96— accessed at
Zielinski, and R.H. 103. http://www.fs.fed.us/psw/pu
Barrett) blications/zielinski/kuceral.
PDF
LaHaye, W.S., and R.J. Nest sites and nesting habitat of the northern spotted owl |703-71 PDF is in project record and
Gutiérrez. 1999. in northwestern California. The Condor 101:324-30. accessed at
http://fwcb.cfans.umn.edu/r
esearch/owls/lit%20folder/4
147 _LAHAYE1999.pdf
Laurent, T. 2001. Soil erosion processes and the USLE. 705-7 On file at the Forest’s
Supervisors Office, 1312
Fairlane Rd., Yreka, CA
96097.
Laurent, T. 2004 Soil Resource Protection Measures. 705-8 On file at the Forest’s
Supervisors Office, 1312
Fairlane Rd., Yreka, CA
96097.
Laurent, T. 2007 Soil Monitoring Data from 1998-2006. 705-9 On file at the Forest’s
Supervisors Office, 1312
Fairlane Rd., Yreka, CA
96097.
Lehman, R.N. 1979. A survey of selected habitat features of 95 Bald Eagle  |703-72 PDF is in project record and
nests in California. Calif. Dept. Fish and Game. Wildl. accessed at
Manage. Branch Admin. Rep. 79-1, Sacramento, CA http://nrm.dfg.ca.gov/FileH
23pp. andler.ashx?DocumentVersi
onlD=17427
Lehmkuhl et al. 2006 Bushy-tailed woodrat abundance in dry forests of eastern |703-73 Accessed at
(Lehmkuhl, J.F., K.D. Washington. J Mammalogy. 87:371-379. http://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/p
Kister and J.S. Begley) ubs/journals/uncaptured/pn
w_2006 lehmkuhl001.pdf.
Lehmkuhl et al. 2006 Demography of northern flying squirrels informs 703-74 Accessed at
(Lehmkuhl, J.F., K.D. ecosystem management of western interior forests. Ecol. http://www.treesearch.fs.fed
Kister, J.S. Begley, and J. |Appl. 16:584-600. .us/pubs/27220.
Boulanger)
Lenihan et al. 2006 The response of vegetation distribution, ecosystem 718-4 Accessed at
(Lenihan, J.M., D. productivity, and fire in California to future climate http://www.energy.ca.gov/2
Bachelet, R. Drapek, and |scenarios simulated by MC1 dynamic vegetation model. 005publications/CEC-500-
R. P. Neilson.) White paper prepared for the California Climate Change 2005-191/CEC-500-2005-
Center, California Energy Commission and California 191-SF.PDF)
Environmental Protection Agency.
Lenihan, J.M., D. The response of vegetation distribution, ecosystem 718-4 Accessed at

http://www.energy.ca.gov/2
005publications/CEC-500-
2005-191/CEC-500-2005-
191-SF.PDF
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face of uncertainty. Ecological Applications 17:2145-
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Chronicle 61:23-37.
Lyon et al. 2000 Direct effects of fire and animal responses. In: Smith, 703-78 Accessed at
(Lyon, LJ., E.S. Telfer, |J.K., ed. Wildland fire in ecosystems: effects of fire on http://www.fs.fed.us/rm/pub
and D.S. Schreiner) fauna. Gen. Tech. Rept. RMRS-42. U.S. Department of s/rmrs_gtr042_2.pdf
Agriculture, Forest Service. 17-23. Website:
http://www.fs.fed.us/rm/pubs/rmrs_gtr042_2.pdf.
MacDonald, L. 2000. Evaluating and Managing Cumulative Effects: Process |704-15 PDF in project record.
and Constraints. Environmental Management, Vol. 26.
No 3, pp 299-315.
Manaan et al. 1980 Use of snags by birds in Douglas-fir forests, western 703-80 PDF is in project record.
(Manaan, R.W., E.C. Oregon. Journal of Wildlife Management 44:787-797.
Meslow, and H.M. Wright)
Manaan, R.W. 1984. Summer area requirements of pileated woodpeckers in  [703-79 PDF is in project record.
western Oregon. Wildlife Society Bulletin 12:265-268.
Mazurek, M.J. 2004. A maternity roost of Townsend’s big-eared bats 703-82 PDF is in project record and
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abstract&doi=10.1898%2F1
051-
1733(2004)085%5B0060%
3AAMROTB%5D2.3.CO%
3B2
Mead et al. 2005 Characterization of newly discovered populations of 703-84 PDF is in project record.
(Mead L.S., Clayton, D.R., |Plethodon from Siskiyou County, California:
Nauman, R.S., Olson, Herpetologica, v. 61, p. 158-177.
D.H., and Pfrender, M.E.)
Meehan, William R. Influences of Forest and Rangeland Management on 704-16 Book available at
Editor. 1991. Salmonid Fishes and Their Habitats. American Fisheries http://www.afsbooks.org/x5
Society Special Publication 19. U.S. Department of 1015xm.html
Agriculture. Forest Service.
Mellen et al. 1992 Summertime home range and habitat use of pileated 703-85 PDF is in project record.
(Mellen, T.K., E.C. woodpeckers in western Oregon. Journal of Wildlife
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Manaan)
Meyers et al. 1998 Status review of chinook salmon from Washington, 704-17 Accessed at
(Meyers, J.M., R.G. Kope, |Idaho, Oregon, and California. U.S. Dept. Commer., http://www.nwfsc.noaa.gov/
G.J. Bryant, D. Teel, L.J. |NOAA Tech. Memo. NMFS-NWFSC-35, 443 p. publications/techmemos/tm
Lierheimer, T.C. 35/chapters/07disconesu.ht
Wainwright, W.S. Grand, mitktr
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Waples)
Millar et al. 2007 Climate change and forests of the future: managing in the|718-2- PDF is in project record.
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University of Idaho Press, Moscow, Idaho.
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Range Experiment Station.
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Science. 2002. Endangered and Threatened Fishes in the Klamath River http://www.klamathbasincri
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Report/nas_chapter3-
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Virginia. Accessed May 1, 2008. explorer.
NAWMA 2002. North American Invasive Plant Mapping Standards, May |707-6 Accessed at
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Management Association) nfo.gov/plants/monitoring.s
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NCRWQCB Klamath Basin Total Maximum Daily Loads - Fact 704-14 Accessed at
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Nickelson et al. 1992 Status of anadromous salmonids in Oregon coastal 704-20 Accessed at
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Nicholas, A.M. McGie, ODFW/spawn/pdf%?20files/
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NMFS 2001. Water-Drafting Specifications. NMFS Southwest 717-5 Accessed at
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Marine Fisheries Service)
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NMFS. 2001. Guidance for Integrating Magnuson-Stevens Fishery 717-19 Accessed at
Conservation and Management Act EFH Consultations http://swr.nmfs.noaa.gov/hc
with Endangered Species Act Section 7 Consultations. d/guidancel.pdf
National Marine Fisheries Service. January.
Nussbaum et al. 1983 Ampbhibians and reptiles of the Pacific Northwest. 703-90 Book
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and Mammals Conservation Program Technical Report ife/species/publications/bm
96-7. _research/docs/96_07.pdf
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Keeler-Wolf. 1995. Plant Society. Sacramento, CA. http://cnps.org/cnps/vegetati
on/manual.php
SC. 2008. . (Siskiyou Accessed September 2008. 712-1 Accessed at
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Rambaldini. 2005. Group’s species accounts http://wbwg.org/species_ac
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Wade E.; and Haefele, USDA Forest Service RPA Assessment. Gen. Tech. Rep. s/rmrs_gtr095.pdf
Michelle A.) RMRS-GTR-95. Fort Collins, CO: U.S. Department of
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Taylor, and J.K. Agee) Fites-Kaufman, and A.E. Thode, editors, Fire in http://www.ucpress.edu/boo
California’s ecosystems. University of California Press, ks/pages/10085.php.
Berkeley, CA.
Skinner, C.N. 1995. Change in spatial characteristics of forest openings in the |703-108 PDF is in project record and
Klamath Mountains of northwestern California, USA. also accessed at
Landscape Ecology 10:219-28. http://www.fs.fed.us/psw/pr
ograms/ecology_of western
_forests/publications/public
ations/1995-01-Skinner.pdf
Solis, D.M. and R.J. Summer habitat ecology of northern spotted owls in 703-109 PDF is in project record and
Gutiérrez. 1990. northwestern California. The Condor 92:739-48. accessed at
http://fwcb.cfans.umn.edu/r
esearch/owls/lit%20folder/2
175_SOLI1S1990.PDF
Spence et al. 1996 An Ecosystem Approach to Salmonid Conservation. TR- |704-27 Available at Klamath
(Spence, B.C., G.A. 4501-96-6507. page 219, 228. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
Lomnicky, R.M. Hughes,
and R.P. Novitzki)
Spies et al. 1988 . Coarse woody debris in Douglas-Fir Forests of Western |705-14 Accessed at
(Spies, T.A., J.F. Franklin, |Oregon and Washington. Ecology vol. 69, no. 6: 1689- www.jstor.org/pss/1941147
and T.H. Thomas) 1702. 7
SRFSC. 2002. Black Bear Ranch Cooperative Fire Safe Plan. 702-4 Accessed at
(Salmon River Firesafe http://www.srrc.org/publicat
Council) ions/index.php
SRFSC. 2003. Rainbow Cooperative Fire Safe Plan. 702-5 Accessed at

http://www.srrc.org/publicat
ions/index.php
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SRFSC. 2007.

Salmon River Community Wildfire Protection Plan.

October 2007.

Document

Identifer #

Location of Document

Accessed at

http://www.srrc.org/publicat
ions/index.php.

Sterling, J. and P.W. Breeding distribution of Vaux’s swift in California. 703-111 PDF is in project record.
Paton. 1996. Western Birds 27:30-40.
Stevens, V. 1997. Ecological review of coarse woody debris: an overview |705-15 PDF is in project record.
of the ecological importance of in B.C. forests. Res. Br.,
B.C. Min. For., Victoria, B.C. work paper 30/1997.
Stine, S. 1996. Climate, 1650-1850. Sierra Nevada Ecosystem Project: |718-3 PDF is in project record.
Final Report to Congress, Volume Il Assessments and
Scientific Basis for Management Options. University of
California, Wildland Resource Center Report 37, pgs.
25-30.
Suzuki, N. and J.P. Hayes. |Effects of thinning on small mammals in Oregon coastal {703-112 Accessed abstract at
2003. forests. J. Wildl. Manage. 67:352-371. Website: http://www.jstor.org/pss/38
ABSTRACT: http://www.jstor.org/pss/3802777. 02777
Swift, M.J. 1977. The roles of fungi and animals in the immobilization and |705-16 PDF is in project record.
release of nutrient elements from decomposing branch-
wood. Ecological Bulletin 25: 193-202.
Sztukowski, L. and S.P.  |Prey. Pp 4-2 to 4-32 in Courtney et al. Scientific 703-113 Accessed at
Courtney. 2004. evaluation of the status of the northern spotted owl. http://www.sei.org/owl/final
Sustainable Ecosystems Institute, Portland, OR. report/
Taylor, A.H. and C.N. Fire history and landscape dynamics in a late- 702-2 PDF is in project record.
Skinner. 1998. successional reserve, Klamath Mountains, California,
USA. Forest Ecology and Management. 111:285-301.
Taylor, A.-H. and C.N. Spatial patterns and controls on historical fire regimes  |702-14 PDF is in project record.
Skinner. 2003. and forest structure in the Klamath Mountains.
Ecological Applications 13:704-19.
Thomas et al. 1990 A Conservation Strategy for the Northern Spotted Owl. |703-114 Accessed abstract at
(Thomas, J.W., E.D. Report of the Interagency Scientific Committee to http://www.yeskisti.net/yes
Forsman, J.B. Lint, E.C.  |address the conservation of the northern spotted owl. KISTI/InfoSearch/ReadDB
Meslow, B.R. Noon, and J.|Portland, OR. pp. 427. 02.jsp?CNO=TRF0200500
Verner) 019633
Torgersen, T.R. and E.L. |Down logs as habitat for forest-dwelling ants—the 703-115 PDF is in project record and
Bull. 1995. primary prey of pileated woodpeckers in northeastern accessed at
Oregon. Northwest Science 69:294-302. http://www.vetmed.wsu.edu
Jorg_ NWS/NWSci%20jour
nal%20articles/1995%20file
s/1ssue%204/v69%20p294
%20Torgersen%20and%20
Bull.PDF
Trombulak, S.C. and C.A. |Review of Ecological Effects of Roads on Terrestrial and|704-30 PDF is in project record and

Frissell 2000.

Aguatic Communities. Conservation Biology, Vol. 14,
No. 1, pages 18-3. February. Accessed at
http://trc.ucdavis.edu/catoft/evell/Protected/PDF/lit/Tro
mbulak_Frissell_2000.pdf

accessed at
http://www.reo.gov/library/r
eports/newroda.pdf
Accessed at
http://trc.ucdavis.edu/catoft/
evell/Protected/PDF/Iit/Tro
mbulak_Frissell 2000.pdf
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US Cong. 2006.
(United States Congress).

Congressional Direction for the 10-Year Comprehensive

Strategy. A Collaborative Approach for Reducing
Wildland Fire Risks to Communities and the
Environment. Conference Report for the Fiscal Year
2001 Interior and Related Agencies Appropriations Act
(Public Law 106-291)

Document

Identifer #

Location of Document

PDF is in project record.

Service / Bureau of Land Management Interim Field
Guide, 2004:9.

US Cong. 2003. Health Forests Restoration Act of 2003. HR 1904. 108th |716-2 PDF is in project record.
Congress, 1st Session. January 17.
USAF. 1997. (United Guide for Environmental Justice Analysis with the 711-7 Accessed at
States Department of the  |Environmental Impact Analysis Process. November. http://www.afcee.brooks.af.
Air Force) mil/ec/eiap/ejustice.pdf
USCB. 2005. Accessed September 2008. 712-2 Accessed at
http://quickfacts.census.gov
/gfd/states/06/06093.html
USCB. 2005. (United Accessed September 2008 711-6 Accessed at
States Census Bureau) http://quickfacts.census.gov
/gfd/states/06/06093.html.
USDA Forest Service, Forest Service Research and Development, Resource 711-8 Accessed at
Washington, DC. Planning Act. 78 p. http://www.fs.fed.us/researc
h/rpa/
USDA, USDI 1993 Forest Ecosystem Management: An Ecological, 717-14 http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/nwf
(USDA Forest Service, US |Economic, and Social Assessment (FEMAT). Report of p/plans/nwfpapp.shtml
Department of the Interior [the Forest Ecosystem Management Assessment Team.
Fish and Wildlife Service,
US Department of
Commerce National
Marine Fisheries Service,
US Department of the
Interior National Parks
Service, US Department of
the Interior Bureau of
Land Management, and
Environmental Protection
Agency)
USDA, USDI. 1990. Interagency Scientific Committee’s A Conservation 703-116 Accessed at
Strategy for the Northern Spotted Owl. http://www.seattleaudubon.
org/uploadedFiles/News_an
d_Events/a.pdf
USDA, USDI 1994 Record of Decision for Amendments to USDA Forest  |717-1 PDF is in project record and
(United States Department |Service and USDI Bureau of Land Management accessed at
of Agriculture and United |Planning Documents within the Range of the Northern http://www.reo.gov/library/r
States Department of the  |Spotted Owl. eports/newroda.pdf
Interior)
USDA, USDI. 2001. Draft Northwest Forest Plan Northern Spotted Owl 717-7 PDF is in project record.
Baseline Analysis (NSO Baseline Analysis) dated June
4.
USDA, USDI. 2004. Healthy Forest Restoration Act FS-799, US Forest 717-3 PDF is in project record.
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Document

Identifer #

Location of Document

USDA, USDI. 2004. Record of Decision for the Final Supplemental Accessed at
Environmental Impact Statement on Management of http://www.reo.gov/s-
Habitat for Late-Successional and Old-Growth Forest- m2006/2007/FSEIS-1994-
Related Species within the Range of the Northern I.pdf,
Spotted Owl. Final Supplemental Environmental Impact
Statement to Remove or Modify the Survey and Manage http://www.reo.gov/s-
Mitigation Measure Standards and Guidelines; Forest m2006/2007/FSEIS-1994-
Service National Forests in Regions 5 and 6 and Bureau I1.pdf and
of Land Management District in Washington, Oregon, ALSO
and California Within the Range of the Northern Spotted
Owl. January 2004. http://www.reo.gov/library/r
eports/FSEIS_S&G_voll.p
df
USDA-USDC-USDI. Streamlined Consultation Procedures. 717-24 PDF is in project record
1999.
USFS. 1979. The Recreation Opportunity Spectrum: A Framework for [715-64 PDF is in project record and
Planning, Management, and Research (General available at
Technical Report PNW-98).
USFS. 1981 Guide for Predicting Sediment Yields from Forested 715-33 PDF is in project record.
Watersheds. Northern Region, Intermountain Region.
Soil and Resource Management
USFS. 1988. Forest Service Handbook, Chapter 30 — Economic and  |715-56 Available at Klamath
Social Analysis Handbook. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 1990. Forest Service Manual: Wildlife, Fish, and Sensitive 715-41 Auvailable for review at
Plant Management (section 2670). Klamath National Forest,
Yreka, CA
USFS. 1990 Soil erosion hazard rating. Soil and Water Conservation |715-15 Available at Klamath
Handbook, Ch. 50, R-5 FSH 2509.22, R5 Amend. 2. National Forest in Yreka,
PSW Region, Vallejo, California. CA.
USFS. 1991. Forest Service Manual 2672.42. 715-16 Available at the Klamath
National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 1991. Soil Quality Monitoring. Forest Service Handbook 715-34 Accessed at
2509.18, WO Amendment 2509.18-91-1, Chapter 2. http://www.fs.fed.us/im/dire
ctives/
USFS. 1992. Forest Service Manual, Chapter 1970 — Economic and  |715-57 http://www.fs.fed.us/rm/pub
Social Analysis. s/rmrs_gtr095.pdf
USFS. 1994. Canyon Ecosystem Analysis. Klamath National Forest. [715-17 Available at the Klamath
National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 1994. Pacific Southwest Region. Soil Interpretations. Forest  |715-35 Accessed at
Service Handbook 2550. http://www.fs.fed.us/im/dire
ctives/
USFS. 1994. Salmon Subbasin Sediment Analysis. de la Fuente, Juan, [715-38 Available at Klamath
and Haessig, Polly. Klamath National Forest Internal National Forest in Yreka,
Report, Revised March, 1994, CA.
USFS. 1994. Upper South Fork of the Salmon River Ecosystem 715-4 PDF is in project record.
Analysis. USDA Forest Service, Klamath National
Forest, Yreka, California.
USFS. 1995. Forest Service Manual 2080, Noxious Weed 715-42 Available for review at
Management. USFS. Washington, D.C. Klamath National Forest,
Yreka, CA
USFS. 1995. Klamath National Forest Land and Resource 715-2 Accessed at
Management Plan. USDA Forest Service, PSW Region, http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
Klamath National Forest, Yreka, CA. math/projects/forestmanage
ment/forestplan/index.shtml

18




Author(s) / Date

USFS. 1995.

Landscape Aesthetics: Handbook of Scenery
Management (Agriculture Handbook 701).

Document

Identifer #

Location of Document

Accessed at

http://naldr.nal.usda.gov/Ex
e/ZyNET .exe?User=ANON
YMOUS&Password=&Clie
nt=National+Agricultural+
Library+Digital+Repository
&SearchBack=ZyActionL&
SortMethod=h&SortMethod
&MaximumDocuments=10
&Display=hpfr&ImageQual
ity=r105916%2Fr105916%
2Fx150y150916%2Fi600&
DefSeekPage=f&ZyAction
=ZyActionL%7C4&Toc=A
H2&TocEntry=%7C1%7C3
52&QField=&QFieldYear=
&QFieldMonth=&QFieldD
ay=&UseQField=&IntQFiel
dOp=0&ExtQFieldOp=0&F
ile=&SeekPage=&Back=Zy
ActionL%7C4&BackDesc=
Contents+page&Maximum
Pages=1&ZyEntry=0&Quer
y=&SearchMethod=1&Tim
e=&Index=AH&Index=AH
2&Index=AIB&Index=BIC
&Index=Books&Index=Cir
c&Index=ERS&Index=FB
&Index=FVMNR&Index=
HGB&Index=JAR&Index=
MP&Index=NFC&Index=P
I&Index=ROS&Index=Rur
al&Index=TB&Index=TB1
&Index=TB2&Index=USD
A_Div_Bulletin&Index=wW
PC&Index=YOA1&Index=
YOA2

USFS. 1995. Main Salmon Ecosystem Analysis 715-19 PDF in project record.

USFS. 1995. North Fork Watershed Analysis. USDA Forest Service, |715-5 PDF in project record.
Klamath National Forest, Yreka, California.

USFS. 1995. Record of Decision for the Final Environmental Impacts |715-18 Access at
Statement for the Klamath National Forest and Land and http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
Resource Management Plan. Klamath National Forest. math/projects/forestmanage
(LRMP) ment/index.shtml

USFS. 1995. Soil quality monitoring. Forest Service Soil Quality 715-20 Available at the Klamath
Handbook 2509.18, R5 Supplement 2509.18-1, Chapter National Forest, Yreka, CA.
2.

USFS. 1996. Beaver Creek Ecosystem Analysis. Klamath National 715-21 Available at the Klamath
Forest. National Forest, Yreka, CA.

USFS. 1997. Callahan Ecosystem Analysis. Klamath National Forest. |715-6 Accessed at

http://ww.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
math/publications/pdfs/wate
rshed/callahan/index.shtml

19




Author(s) / Date

USFS. 1997.

Lower South Fork of the Salmon River Ecosystem
Analysis. USDA Forest Service, Klamath National
Forest, Yreka, California.

Document

Identifer #

Location of Document

PDF is in project record.

USFS. 1997. Management Recommendations, Bryophytes (19 715-44 Accessed at
species). Version 2.0. 1997. http://www.blm.gov/or/plan
s/surveyandmanage/MR/Br
y0990921/bryomrs.pdf
USFS. 1997. Management Recommendations for Survey and Manage |715-43 Accessed at
Fungi, Version 2.0. September 1997a. http://ocid.nacse.org/fsl/sur
vey/index2tabs.html
USFS. 1999. Klamath National Forest Late-Successional Reserves 715-3 Accessed at
Forest-Wide Assessment. January. http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
math/publications/Isr/forest
wide2003.shtml
USFS. 1999. Handbook to Strategy 1 Fungal Species in the Northwest |715-45 Accessed at
Forest Plan. Gen. Tech. Rep. PNW-GTR-476. Portland, http://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/p
OR: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, ubs/gtr476.pdf
Pacific Northwest Research Station. October 1999. 195
pp.
USFS. 2000. Lower Scott Ecosystem Analysis. Klamath National 715-25 PDF is in project record.
Forest.
USFS. 2000. Monitoring and Evaluation Report And Five-Year 715-58 Available at Klamath
Review for Years 1996 to 2000. Yreka, CA. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2000. Water Quality Management for Forest system Lands in  |715-24 PDF is in project record.
California, USDA Forest Service. Pacific Southwest
Region.
USFS. 2001. Programmatic Biological Assessment and Evaluation for |715-7 PDF is in project record.
Pre-commercial Thin and Release Actions and Fuel
Hazard Reduction Actions on the Klamath National
Forest.
USFS. 2001. Klamath Hazard Tree Guidance. Letter from P. Boland to|715-10 PDF is in project record.
KNF District Rangers. February.
USFS. 2001. Klamath National Forest-NMFS Level Il Team elevation |715-26 Available at the Klamath
resulting in modification of tier form. July 8. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2001. Prepared by Ken Coop and Anne Yost. Noxious and 715-46 Available at Klamath
Invasive Weeds Program Strategy, Northern Province. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS, Shasta-Trinity and Klamath National Forests.
Redding and Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2001. USDA Forest Service Guide to Noxious Weed Practices, |715-47 PDF is in project record.
Versionl.0, Dated July 5, 2001, accessed in August,
2008 at
http://www.fs.fed.us/rangelands/ftp/invasives/documents
/GuidetoNoxWeedPrevPractices 07052001.doc
USFS. 2001. 2000 RPA Assessment of Forest and Grasslands. FS-687.|715-59 PDF in project record and
available at
http://gis.fs.fed.us/pl/rpa/rpa
asses.pdf
USFS. 2002. Effects of Soil Disturbance on the Fundamental, 715-36 PDF is in project record.
(same as Powers 2002; use [Sustainable Productivity of Managed Forests. PSW-
USFS only) GTR-183. Robert F Powers. USDA-Forest Service,
Pacific Southwest Range and Experiment Station.
USFS. 2002. Field Guide, Inventory, Monitoring and Mapping of 715-48 Available at Klamath

Invasive Plants.

National Forest, Yreka, CA.
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USFS. 2002

Field Guide for Use with Wet Weather Operation
Standards (WWOS). Klamath National Forest.

Document

Identifer #

Location of Document

Unpublished Klamath

National Forest document.
Available at Klamath
National Forest office in
Yreka, CA.

USFS. 2002 Forest Inventory and Analysis User's Guide for the 715-12 PDF is in project record.
United States Department of Agriculture Forest Service
Southwest Region.

USFS. 2002. Klamath National Forest Roads Analysis. 715-27 Accessed at
http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
math/publications/pdfs/fore
stroads/roadcoverl.pdf

USFS. 2002. Klamath National Forest Fiscal Year 2001 Monitoring  |715-60 Available at Klamath

and Evaluation Report. Yreka, CA. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2002. National Visitor Use Monitoring Report, FY2001 715-68 Available at
Klamath National Forest Recreational Activity http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
Participation Data. math/projects/rsfmp/index.s
html

USFS. 2002c. Salmon River Subbasin Restoration Strategy: Stepsto  |715-28 Accessed at

Recovery and Conservation of Aquatic Resources. http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
math/publications/

USFS. 2003. Best Management Practices Report. Klamath National  |715-9 Accessed at

Forest: http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
math/projects/forestmanage
ment/forestplan/reports/reso
urceplanreports/2003bmpfin
alreport.pdf.

USFS. 2003. Handbook to Additional Fungal Species of Special 715-49 Accessed at

Concern in the Northwest Forest Plan. Gen. Tech. Rep. http://www.blm.gov/or/plan

PNW-GTR-572, Portland, OR: U.S. Department of s/surveyandmanage/Field

Agriculture, Forest Service, Pacific Northwest Research Guide/Fungi/Fungi-

Station, January 2003. 152 pp. GTR572.pdf

USFS. 2003. Klamath National Forest Fiscal Year 2002 Monitoring  |715-61 Available at Klamath

and Evaluation Report. Yreka, CA. National Forest, Yreka, CA.

USFS. 2004. Klamath National Forest Fire Management Plan. 715-14 Available at the Klamath

February. National Forest office in
Yreka, CA.

USFS. 2004. Facility Maintenance and Watershed Restoration on the [715-29 Available at the Klamath

Klamath National Forest, July 28, 2004. With letter of National Forest, Yreka, CA.

concurrence from NMFS, dated, September 9, 2004.

USFS. 2004. Cumulative Watershed Effects Analysis Process Paper, [704-10 PDF is in project record.

Please refer to Elder and  |Klamath. National Forest, February 2004.

Reichert 2004

USFS. 2004. Klamath National Forest Fiscal Year 2003 Monitoring  |715-62 Available at Klamath

and Evaluation Report. Yreka, CA. National Forest, Yreka, CA.

USFS. 2005 Wildland Fire in Ecosystems. Effects of Fire on Soil and |715-37 PDF is in project record.

(same as Debano et al. Water. RMRS-GTR-42-Vol. 4. USDA-Forest Service,

2004) Rocky Mountain Research Station.

USFS. 2005. Klamath National Forest Hazard Tree Policy—Safety 715-10 PDF is in project record.

Provisions on National Forest System Roads.

USFS. 2005. Klamath National Forest-NMFS Level Il Team elevation |715-30 Available at the Klamath

resulting in modification of tier form. July 8. National Forest, Yreka, CA.

USFS. 2005. Wildland Fire in Ecosystems. Effects of Fire on Soil and |715-37 Accessed at

Water. RMRS-GTR-42-Vol. 4. USDA Forest Service,
Rocky Mountain Research Station.

http://www.treesearch.fs.fed
.us/pubs/20912
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Author(s) / Date %%%liir?eern; Location of Document

USFS. 2006. Klamath National Forest Fiscal Year 2004 Monitoring  |715-63 Available at Klamath
and Evaluation Report. Yreka, CA. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2006. MIS Project Analysis Guidance letter. May 23. 715-31 Available at the Klamath
National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2006 Sensitive Plant Species List. R5 Regional Forester letter [715-50 Available at Klamath
to Forest Supervisors. July 27, 2006. Vallejo, CA. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2006 Conservation Assessment for Ptilidium californicum. 715-52 Available at
September 2006. On file, Klamath National Forest, http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
Yreka, CA. math/projects/projects/fuels/
oakknoll/mtashland/speciali
st-reports/botany-survey-
mgmtreview032907.pdf
USFS. 2007. Biological Assessment/Evaluation for Sensitive, 715-53 PDF is in project record.
Threatened, and Endangered Plant Species. Mt. Ashland
LSR Habitat Restoration and Fuels Reduction Project.
March 29, 2007. On file, Klamath National Forest,
Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2007. Final Biological Assessment for Prescribed Fire and 715-11 PDF is in project record.
Fuels Hazard Reduction 2007-2011. Klamath National
Forest.
USFS. 2007. Summary of Wild and Scenic River Requirements. April [715-66 Available at Klamath
2007. Klamath National Forest. National Forest, Yreka, CA.
USFS. 2008. Mt. Ashland LSR Habitat Restoration and Fuels 715-13 Available at
Reduction Project Environmental Impact Statement. http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/kla
Supervisor’s Office, Klamath National Forest, Yreka, math/projects/projects/fuels/
CA. oakknoll/mtashland/index.s
html
USFS. 2008. Press release on wolverine genetics. 703-117 PDF is in project record.
USFS. 2008. Forest Service Manual, Chapter 2880, Geologic 715-40 Accessed at
Resources, Hazards, and Services. US Government http://www.fs.fed.us/im/dire
Printing Office, Washington, D.C. ctives/
USFS. 2008. Unpublished site reports and plant atlas data on file at the|715-54 Available at Klamath
Salmon-Scott Ranger District of the Klamath National National Forest, Yreka, CA.
Forest.
USFS. 2008. USDA Forest Service 2008. Fire Effects Information 715-55 Accessed in September and
System (FEIS) website, accessed in September and October, 2008 at:
October, 2008 at: http://www.fs.fed.us/databa
http://www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/plants/weed/weedpage se/feis/plants/weed/weedpa
html ge.html
USFWS. 1992, Recovery Plan for the Northern Spotted Owl - Draft. 717-9 Accessed at
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Portland, Oregon. 662 http://www.fws.gov/pacific/
pp. ecoservices/endangered/rec
overy/documents/DraftReco
veryPlanNorthernSpottedO
wIWEB_000.pdf
USFWS. 2000. (Revised 2007). Designating Rivers Through Section 717-30 Accessed at
2(a)(ii) of the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act. Technical http://www.rivers.gov/publi
report of the Interagency Wild and Scenic Rivers cations/2aii.pdf
Coordinating Council.
USFWS. 2004. Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; 12- 717-10 Accessed at
month Finding for a Petition to List the West Coast http://lwww.fws.gov/yreka/F
Distinct Population Segment of the Fisher (Martes isher/Literature/USDI%20F
pennanti). Portland, OR. WS%202004%2012-
Month%20Finding.pdf
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USFWS. 2008.

Attachment B: take avoidance analysis-interior. Feb. 27,

2008 revised letter, in CAL FIRE. 2008. Important
information for timber operations proposed within the
range of the northern spotted owl. California Department
of Forestry and Fire Protection, Sacramento, CA. 35 pp.

Document

Identifer #

http://www fire.ca.gov/reso

Location of Document

urce_mgt/downloads/Import
antInfoforTimberOps_NSO
_Range_022708.pdf

(Weitkamp, L.A., T.C.
Wainwright, G.J. Bryant,
G.B. Milner, D.J. Teel,
R.G. Kope, and R.S.

Waples)

and California. U.S. Dep. Commer., NOAA Tech Memo.
NMFS-NWFSC-24, Northwest Fisheries Science Center,
Seattle, WA. 258 pages.

USFWS. 2008. Final Recovery Plan for the Northern Spotted Owl, Strix |717-11 PDF is in project record and
occidentalis caurina. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, accessed at
Portland, Oregon. xii+142 pp. May. http://ecos.fws.gov/docs/rec
overy_plan/NSO%20Final
%20Rec%20P1an%2005140
8.pdf
USFWS. 2008. Revised Designation of Critical Habitat for the Northern |717-13 Accessed at
Spotted Owl; Final Rule. Federal Register. Vol. 73, No. http://www.fws.gov/pacific/
157. August 13. ecoservices/nsofch.html
USFWS. 2008. Threatened and Endangered species list. Provided by the |717-29 Accessed at
Avrcata Field Office of the United States Fish and http://www.fws.gov/arcata/s
Wildlife Service. Reference# 443293162-163413. pecieslist/default.htm
November 18.
USFWS. 2009. Federally listed species. 717-25 Accessed at
http://arcata.fws.gov/species
list. Reference #52820799-
8338.
Wagner, D.L. and G.J. Geologic map of the Weed quadrangle, California, 706-7 Accessed at
Saucedo. 1987. 1:250,000: California Division of Mines and Geology, http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prod
Regional Geologic Map 4A, scale 1:250000. esc/proddesc_521.htm
Walters et al. 2002 Red-breasted sapsucker (Sphyrapicus ruber). In A. Poole |703-118 Accessed at
(Walters, E.L., E.H. and F. Gill editors. The Birds of North America, No. http://bna.birds.cornell.edu.
Miller, and P.E. Lowther) |663. The American Ornithologists’ Union, Washington, bnaproxy.birds.cornell.edu/
D.C.; The Academy of Natural Sciences, Philadelphia, bna/species/663a/articles/int
PA. roduction
Ward et al. 1998 Habitat selection by Northern Spotted Owls: The 703-119 http://fwcb.cfans.umn.edu/r
(Ward, J.P., Jr,, R.J. consequences of prey selection and distribution. The esearch/owls/lit%20folder/3
Gutiérrez, and B.R. Noon) |Condor 100:79-92. 892 WARD1998.pdf
Waters et al. 1994 The effects of thinning and broadcast burning on 703-120 Accessed at
(Waters, J.R., K.S. sporocarp production of hypogeous fungi. Canadian http://www.fs.fed.us/pswi/rsl
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